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Mr David Ripper

Senior Metrology Engineer

Australian Energy Market Operator Ltd
500 Collins Street

Melbourne VIC 3000
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Officer Email:
Phone No:
ECM Ref:
CRM No:

Re: Empyrean 30W Andromeda-C-PoleMS LED luminaires

Siew Neale
siew.neale@noosa.qgld.gov.au
07 5329 6500

Doc ID 21898934

N/A

Noosa Council is progressively replacing our existing lighting of various types and wattages
with suitable LED replacements and has used and plans to use the 30W Andromeda-C-
PoleMS LED luminaires where appropriate for future lighting renewals. Noosa Council is
committed to sustainable and energy efficient lighting and supports Empyrean’s initiative to
seek approval of the 30W Andromeda-C-PoleMS LED luminaires.

The significant reduction in power consumption will support Council’s drive to replace
inefficient lighting with energy efficient lighting that will substantially reduce electricity
consumption and greenhouse gas emissions, helping Noosa Council to achieve its zero net

emissions target by 2026.

Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please feel free to

contact me.

Yours sincerely

bl

Siew Neale
Maintenance Planning Coordinator
Civil Operations — Infrastructure Services
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